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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 

COMMUNICATION BULLETIN 
 

DATE:  October 24, 2025 
 
TO:   Local Management Entities/Managed Care Organizations (LME/MCOs)  

FROM: Kelly Crosbie    
 

             SUBJECT:   Correction of Modifier Codes for State-Funded Service Definition     
                          Supported Employment Individual (IDD and TBI) 
 
This bulletin explains updated corrections in the service definition which become effective 
immediately.     
 
Please note that there is a typographical error in the listed modifiers for the state-funded service 
definition, Supported Employment Individual (IDD and TBI), associated with NCTracks 
Procedure Code YP642.  
 

                         The correct modifier codes are as follows: 
 

Modifier Name 
Pre-Employment Phase modifier 

NCTracks Procedure Code 
 BD 

Employment Stabilization Phase modifier                                    BE 
Long Term Support Phase modifier                                              BF 
Career Planning/Reassessment modifier                                       BG 

  
These corrections are reflected in the attached State-Funded Supported Employment Individual 
(IDD and TBI) Service Definition.  

 
If you have any questions, please contact Stephanie Jones at 984-236-5043 or    
Stephanie.Jones@dhhs.nc.gov. 
 
 
Attachment: State-Funded Supported Employment (I/DD & TBI) Service Definition 
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